
 
 
 

 KMA Wheeled Loader & Attachments Replacement 2020 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

This addendum consists of 2 pages 
 
TO:                 All Bid Packet Holders 
 
FROM:         City of Kenai Public Works Department 
 
DATE:          June 5, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:     Invitation to Bid – Kenai Municipal Airport (KMA) Wheeled Loader and Attachments 

Replacement 2020 
 
DUE DATE:  June 10, 2020, by no later than 12:00 PM 

 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate place on the Bid Form.  
Failure to do so may result in the disqualification or rejection of the bid. 
 
Note:  Information in this addendum takes precedence over original information.  All other provisions of 
the document remain unchanged. 
 
01-01 Plan Holder Question 
 

1.0 POWER TRAIN: 
1.1 Engine: 

1.1.1 Diesel, 4 cycle, liquid cooled, 145 HP net SAE J1349 HP minimum. 
ZW140/150 is 142 HP net 

Can the above spec be changed to allow for the ZW150 at 142 HP? 
 
Response: Pending that all other specified requirements relating to the Engine have been 
met the Owner will consider 142 HP equivalent to the requested 145 HP. 
 

01-02 Plan Holder Question 
 

9.7 Payload Technology: 
9.7.1 OEM to weight material in bucket. 
Can we add Load Rite? 

Would a system from a 3rd party aftermarket supplier be acceptable? 
 
Response: Owner is not familiar with Load Rite.  There is not sufficient information to 
provide response on whether an aftermarket supplied product would be acceptable. 
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01-03 Plan Holder Question 

Please confirm the machine has to comply with the FAA requirements of US content of the Buy 
America Act. 
 
Response: Confirmed.  See pages 28-30 within the ITB. 
 

01-04 Plan Holder Question 
 
11.9.1 1 ea. 1 ea. I-COM Mod. IC-A110 VHF air band transceiver. – The ICOM IC-A110 radio is 
discontinued. We will supply the IC-A120 model. 
 
Response: This is acceptable to Owner. 
 

01-05 Plan Holder Question 
 
11.5 Manuals: To be delivered to, and receipt signed by Shop Foreman. All manuals as described 
above to be delivered in hard paper copies as well as pdf electronic format on one thumb drive. – 
Our electronic copies are provided on a CD, not a thumb drive. Is this acceptable? 
 
Response: This is acceptable to Owner. 
 
 

All questions received prior to the deadline of 12:00pm on June 2, 2020 are included within this 
addendum.  Questions received after the deadline will not be responded to. 
 
 

End of Addendum 1 


